STATE OF MAINE
DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION
16 STATE HOUSE STATION
AUGUSTA, MAINE
04333-0016

DAVID A. COLE

JOHN ELIAS BALDACCI

GOVERNOR

COMMISSIONER

December 28, 2010

Subject: Sanford

Federal Project No: STP-1751(413)X
State Pin No: 017514.13
Amendment No. 1

Dear Sir/Ms:

The following questions have been received:

Question: There is a note on sheet 3 of 4 for the striped cross walk. It states that each bar
is to be ground to .25” per dimension for each. Is this the intent? From what Flint Trading
is telling us, by grinding the pavement there is a good possibility the paint will not adhere
due to dust and other debris. I was just checking to see if it is the intent to have each bar

ground, or can the asphalt be heated and then stamped?

Response: Please grind and blow out debris, then install material

Question: Item 627.94, details call for grinding prior to installation of the product. The
representative at Flint Trading does not recommend grinding, but imprinting either the
existing pavement, or preferably new pavement prior to product installation. Could you
please clarify? .

Response: Grind please

Consider this information prior to submitting your bid on December 29, 2010.

Sincerely,

Scott Bickford
Contracts & Specifications Engineer
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